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MEMORANDUM
Date: November 14, 2019 Project #: 21612.002
To: Linda Johnson

Principal Planner, City of Anaheim

From: Tim Erney, Gibran Hadj-Chikh
Project: City of Anaheim On-Call
Subject: Connecting the Platinum Triangle and The Anaheim Resort: Discussions with Vendors

This memo summarizes discussions with vendors for the week of November 7, 2019.

Battery-Powered Streetcars

Alstom: Per previous correspondence, they have agreed to present to the City. We are arranging
a coordination call with them the week of November 18th to review the City’s requirements and
the parameters of their presentation.
TIG/m: Per previous correspondence, they have agreed to present to the City. We are arranging
a coordination call with them the week of November 18th to review the City’s requirements and
the parameters of their presentation.

Trackless Streetcars

BYD: BYD has agreed to present on December 2nd. After explaining the trackless streetcar
concept to them, they believe they will be able to present how they may be able to provide the
City with a comparable solution.

Van Hool: Per previous correspondence, they have agreed to present to the City. We are
arranging a coordination call with them the week of November 18th to review the City’s
requirements and the parameters of their presentation.

CRRC: We have attempted contact CRRC through multiple channels; at this point, we will proceed
without them, as there is no evidence their product is moving forward in the North American
market.

Next Steps

We will set up follow-up discussions with each of the vendors the week of November 18th to
confirm that their presentations are providing the information requested by the City. In the
interest of adhering to the 15-minute time limit, we may ask them to provide leave-behinds that
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cover the technical aspects of their solution so there is more time to discuss their technologies
and their applications to the City.

Kittelson & Associates, Inc. Orange, California



